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TO: Distribution

FROM: George T. Williams

DATE: May 25, 1977

SUBJECT: Installation of BOS 2.69
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I. SYSTEM CHANGE LOG

MODIFICATIONS FOR BOS 2.09

Improves operator ‘s console primitives: (substantially less
automatic storage required; newline output after reading or
printing 2 line). <BOS PORTION OF INSTALLATION ONLY>

A dual IOM firmware loading bug is fixed.

Modifies the BOS IF command to allow crashes to be
intercepted by runcoms even if they occur before the storage
system is enabled.

BOS SAVE is modified to save only those records in the
paging area of a volume.

Provides a mechaenism to shpply operator message instead of
returning to BOS with no message. (ONLY THE BOS PORTION)

Chenges the BOS SAVE-tape reading module, NTAPE, to respect
Multics Standard Tepe End-of-reel (EOR).

IT. SEGMENT CHANGE LOG

SEGMENT NAME

fwload.alm R
if.alm R
loaddm.alm R
ntepe.alm R
rtb.ascii R
save.alm R
setup.alm - R
util.alm R
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II. SEGMENT CHANGE LOG (continued)

INCLUDE SEGMENTS

bos toeqgu.incl.alm
error.incl.alm
fobx.incl.alm
getportinfo.incl.alm
readt.ircl.2lm

(1)

2ol ol I ol o]

(1) replaced 1in >1dd>include



